
Questions and responses to 

RFP 20-42 

 

Planning - The District will work with Bidder to plan for upcoming growing season and make sure all 
details and policies pertaining to Farm to School program are established in advance.  

This includes: Determining product specifications and pack sizes required for Farm to School 
produce deliveries 

a) Will product specifications and pack size for a given item be the same as that for the same item 
from the west coast? 
 

a. Answer: Product specifications and pack size for a given Farm to School (F2S) item will 
not necessarily be the same for an item coming from the west coast. MPS and Vendor 
will work together to finalize pack sizes and product specifications for F2S items. 

 

 

Food Safety, bullet point #6.  Farmers are not required to have refrigerated delivery vehicles.   

Our receiving SOP states that refrigerated perishable inbound raw materials are to be 41 F or less. We 
reserve the right to reject any product above this temperature.  Will farmers be made aware of this 
temperature requirement? 

Answer: MPS and the Vendor will identify agreed-upon temperature requirements for specific 
F2S items, and these agreed-upon temperature requirements will be communicated with F2S 
farms.    

 

Appendix 4 b.  Are we to assume the bid price should not include the raw material price since we do not 
yet have these numbers? 

 Answer: Yes that is correct. Just processing and handling cost should be included. 

 

• Section IV, page 19 (I) Packaging.  Under questions, are there questions 1 and 2? 
 

o Answer: There is only 1 question. “What is your process for creating a new processed 
produce item specification per the District’s request?”  
 

• Are the deliveries to be made to the Nutrition Center, directly to the school sites or all 
locations?  

o Answer: Deliveries will be made to the Nutrition Center and possibly 8 to25 school sites 
depending on the school needs. 

 



• What is the order lead time, time from when the order is placed to the time the delivery is 
required? 

o Answer: Typically, the ordering and delivery schedule for F2S produce is as follows: MPS 
places initial F2S produce orders with F2S farms one-two weeks prior to delivery, and 
Vendor issues PO to F2S farms a few day prior to delivery. F2S Farms deliver to Vendor 
on Thursdays or Fridays. Vendor delivers F2S finished product to MPS sites the following 
week. 

 
• Is there an estimated dollar value of this contract? 

o Answer: Historically, this contract have been between 1 and 2 Million dollars 

 


